Minutes of the Appleby Parish Council Meeting held on

19th January 2021 at 7.00 pm via Zoom

<u>Present:</u> Councillor I Keyes (Chair), Cllr D Hall, Cllr B Horsfield, Cllr P Johnson, Cllr T Beisty, Cllr L Wilson, Cllr R Wilson	Actions
Parish Clerk Mrs K McGrath, 3 members of the Public Cllr Rob Waltham, Leader North Lincolnshire Council	
20/101 Apologies foir Absence	
Cllr A Coulton	
20/102 Declaration of Interest and consideration for dispensations.	
 All Councillors declared a pecuniary interest in Agenda item 9e, setting the precept 	
b) A blanket dispensation was granted so a decision could be made.	
 20/103 Public Participation Requested a broadband update 	Cllr Waltham to update resident.
 Archaeological interest in the area. The area is a known historical Roman area, and quite upset that it is being covered up. What can be done to stop historical artefacts/areas from disappearing? 	Clerk /Cllr Waltham to arrange a meeting between the residents/PC and County Archaeologist.
20/104 To receive minutes of the last Parish Council Meetings for approval	
 a) The minutes of the Parish Council meeting held 15th December 2020 were approved as a true record. Proposed: Cllr D Hall Seconded: Cllr T Beisty Agreed: All Councillors present. 	
 b) Clerks update Footpath scraped back by JB Rural Services. It has exposed the path which now needs treatment. Correspondence via website asking about damaged verges on Paul Lane and Hayton Lane. Have passed to NLC Road Closure information is now on the front page of the website NLC In Bloom Community Grant – I have applied for £645 to pay for plants for 2021 	

20/105 <u>Cllr Rob Waltham update</u>

- Thank you to everyone who worked hard on the refused Poultry Farm application. The applicant has the right to appeal up to 6 months after the refusal.
- The information sent to him by the resident has been forwarded to Openreach. He asked them to work to support this case and will update following a meeting with Openreach. Should have a strong case with the Defra money to support rural broadband.
- Weather warning more than 6000 sandbags at NLC on standby.
- Vaccination program going well. Covid Rates are more favourable than the rest of the country. Care home staff and residents have been vaccinated. Highest in the UK for vaccinating this sector.
- PA/2020/1872 called to committee if the officer is mindful to approve the application.
- Pleased to see that Appleby PC has applied for the In Bloom grant.
- Have asked for the works to the path from Appleby village to Station area to be prioritised in the upcoming Council budget.

20/106 <u>Planning</u>

a) To receive and comment on new applications

 PA/2020/1872 – Amended Appleby PC object to this application as due to the size, scale and proximity refer to AP2 and AP13 of the Appleby Neighbourhood plan.

Proposed: Cllr D Hall Seconded: Cllr P Johnson Agreed: All Councillors present.

II. <u>PA/2021/50</u> Notice of intention to fell a silver birch tree within Appleby's conservation area 2 School Lane Appleby

No Objection **Proposed**: Cllr D Hall **Agreed:** All Councillors present. **Seconded:** Cllr R Wilson

III. <u>PA/2021/49</u>Notice of intention to fell a beech and cherry tree within Appleby's conservation area Silverdale, 12 Church Side, Appleby, DN15 0AJ

No Objection **Proposed**: Cllr D Hall **Seconded:** Cllr P Johnson **Agreed:** All Councillors present.

IV. <u>PA/2020/2005</u> Notice of intention to undertake various works on 18 trees within Appleby's conservation area Appleby Estate

No Objection **Proposed**: Cllr T Beisty **Agreed:** All Councillors present.

Seconded: Cllr D Hall

Actions

	b). <u>Planning Updates</u>	Actions
i. ii.	Cllr Keyes updated on the refusal of PA/2020/416 and thanked everyone who had contributed to all the submissions that enhanced the objections. Little Crow Solar Farm application discussed at length. Cllr R Wilson expressed concerns re lorry movement figures.	Clerk to request an accurate assessment of traffic movements and panels on site.
	7 <u>Environment</u> Cllr Keyes asked how car parking for access to the new River Ancholme Path may affect farm traffic movements. Cllr Waltham avised that the path is a connectivity path and as such people do not normally drive to the path, locals access on foot.	
b)	Footpath to Station area update – request information when work will be carried and JB Rural to complete section between nursery and rail crossing	Clerk to contact JB Rural
c)	To consider and resolve Notice Board Policy – Discussion re what content could be puit into Notice Board – agenda item for next meeting to resolve.	
d)	To consider and note the Climate & Ecology Bill information from ERNLLCA Noted that NLC are already exceeding the requirements.	
e) • •	To consider suggestions for the Highways meeting to take place on 29 th January with NLC highways As previous meeting Speed humps in strategic points not outside properties. Flashing speed signs – these would come at an expense. Maybe some grant funding available. Gated chicane at the entrance and exit of the village. Rumble strips/red tarmac. Plenty of signage, road markings.	
20/108	3 <u>To receive an update on Santon</u>	
b) c)	PROW Santon – No further update Highway repairs at Haverholme Corner and pot holes on Santon Lane are complete. Traffic speeds – Speed enforcement can only take place where there is a TRO in place and this can only be put in place by British Steel. (owners of that road) Dawes Lane Flooding - No update	Cllr Waltham/Clerk to coordinate a BS/APC/Santon meeting
	109 <u>To receive and approve Financial Reports</u> Bank receonciliation at 14 th January 2021 Reserves Account £10,118.92 Direct Account £1,391.53	

Actions b) To approve the payments for January 2021 and Clerks Salary for January 2021 Appleby Parish Council Payments 01/01/2021-31/01/2021 Payment Date Payee Description Amount 05/01/2021 card Zoom Remote meetings Dec payment f 14.39 13/01/2021 Bacs Screw Fix Tape for adult gym 12.99 Payroll services Qtr 3 13/01/2021 Bacs VANL f 15.00 Footpath from Village to bus stop 13/01/202 Bacs JB Rural Sevices 540.00 Clerk Tax 28/01/2021 Bacs HMRC 37 00 f Total Payments £ 619.38 Proposed: Cllr D Hall Seconded: Cllr T Beisty Agreed: All Councillors present. c) Clerk updated that she would claim the working from home allowance through her tax code so there would be no cost incurred by Appleby PC. d) To accept the budget for 2021-2022 **Proposed**: Cllr P Johnson Seconded: Cllr B Horsfield Agreed: All Councillors present. e) To agree to the Precept grant conditions Proposed: Cllr D Hall Seconded: Cllr R Wilson Agreed: All Councillors present. To set the precept for 2021-2022 at £11173.00 **Proposed**: Cllr R Wilson Seconded: Cllr T Beisty Agreed: All Councillors present. 20/110 To receive complaints, suggestions and matters for the press and items for the next agenda. Clerk to Cllr Hall concerns regarding FTTP. Experiencing slower connection than FTTC request information from Openreach Cllr Horsfield - can APC be notified when somebody requests pre planning advice, and can the applicant be advised of the Appleby Neighbourhood plan when making an application. 20/100 To confirm the date and time of the next Parish meetings. Appleby Parish Council Meteing Tuesday 16th February 2021 at 7pm. Appleby Parish Council Meteing Tuesday 16th March 2021 at 7pm. Appleby Parish Council Meteing Tuesday 18th April 2021 at 7pm. Meeting closed at 8.53pm